

October 12, 2006

MEMORANDUM TO: Farouk Eltawila, Director  
Division of Risk Assessment and Special Projects  
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

THRU: Jimi T. Yerokun, Branch Chief */RA/*  
Risk Application and Special Projects Branch  
Division of Risk Assessment and Special Projects  
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

FROM: Jason H. Schaperow, Senior Reactor Systems Engineer */RA/*Jimi Yerokun for  
Consequence and Source Term Team  
Division of Risk Assessment and Special Projects  
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research

SUBJECT: FORTHCOMING MEETING WITH LICENSEES OF LEAD PLANTS  
FOR THE STATE-OF-THE-ART REACTOR CONSEQUENCE  
ANALYSIS (SOARCA) PROJECT

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, October 25  
12:30 to 5:30 p.m.

LOCATION: U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission  
One White Flint North  
11555 Rockville Pike, Room OWFN-8B4  
Rockville, MD 20852

PURPOSE: To provide lead plants and the Nuclear Energy Institute with an  
overview of the SOARCA project and discuss information needs for  
the lead plants

CATEGORY 1\*: The public is invited to observe this meeting and will have the  
opportunity to communicate with the NRC after the business portion  
of the meeting, but before the meeting is adjourned.

\*Commission's Policy Statement on "Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings," (67 FR 36920), May 28, 2002

Attendance at this meeting by other than those listed above should be made known by October 18, 2006, by phone or email to the above contact.

CONTACT: Jason H. Schaperow  
301-415-5907  
[jhs1@nrc.gov](mailto:jhs1@nrc.gov)

PARTICIPANTS:

Participants include members from the NRC's Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (RES) and the Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response (NSIR), and industry.

NRC

Jimi Yerokun  
Jason Schaperow  
Jocelyn Mitchell  
Randy Sullivan

Lead-Plant Staff

Peach Bottom  
Duane Arnold  
Fermi  
Seabrook  
Diablo Canyon  
Salem

NEI

Biff Bradley

Enclosure:  
Meeting Agenda

PARTICIPANTS: Participants include members from the NRC's Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research (RES) and the Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response (NSIR), and industry.

<u>NRC</u>	<u>Lead-Plant Staff</u>	<u>NEI</u>
Jimi Yerokun	Peach Bottom	Biff Bradley
Jason Schaperow	Duane Arnold	
Jocelyn Mitchell	Fermi	
Randy Sullivan	Seabrook	
	Diablo Canyon	
	Salem	

Enclosure:  
Meeting Agenda

Distribution:  
PRA R/F  
OPA  
PMNS  
R. Guzman  
R. Lee  
J. Mitchell  
R. Sullivan  
C. Ader  
J. Brobst  
TWFN Receptionist

E:\Filenet\ML062850354.wpd

OAD in ADAMS? (Y or N) Y ADAMS ACCESSION NO.: ML062850354 TEMPLATE NO. RES-006

Publicly Available? (Y or N) Y DATE OF RELEASE TO PUBLIC \_\_\_\_\_ SENSITIVE? N

To receive a copy of this document, indicate in the box: "C" = Copy without enclosures "E" = Copy with enclosures "N" = No copy

OFFICE	RES	RES	RES
NAME	JSchaperow	JYerokun	JMonninger
DATE	10/12/06	10/12/06	10/12/06

## AGENDA

Wednesday, October 25, 2006

<u>Time</u>	<u>Topic</u>
12:30 p.m.	Brief lead plants on the SOARCA project, including discussion of any lead-plant concerns
2:00 p.m.	Brief lead plants on the scenario definitions to be used to develop fission product release estimates
3:00 p.m.	Request industry input regarding emergency actions for specific scenarios and likelihoods of carrying out those actions
4:00 p.m.	Discuss detailed information request for the 6 lead plants needed to develop fission product release and offsite consequence estimates (information request to be provided in advance of the meeting)
5:00 p.m.	Opportunity for public comment
5:30 p.m.	Adjourn

Enclosure